
Date: May 21, 2024 

 

 

To:  

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 

 

To whom it may concern; 

 

 

Subject: Request for Dismissal of FCC ID: CH8727827 

 

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

 

We, Westell Inc, hereby requests the dismissal of the grant for FCC ID: CH8727827 issued on 

04/04/2024. 

 

 

The specific reasons for this dismissal request are as follows: 

 

 

Originally, we obtained FCC certification for this product as a single device (Only Equipment class: 

B9B). However, for more effective operation, we have decided to add the frequency bands, DL: 862-

869 MHz and UL: 817-824 MHz for (Equipment class: B2I) by Software and we hope to have this 

product certified as composite device.  

 

 

We confirm that the product has not been marketed or sold in the US or sold in any other country 

labeled with that FCC ID.  

 

 

Please process this request for dismissal at your earliest convenience. Should you require any 

additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
 

----------------------------- 

Joseph Gage, Compliance Engineer  

750 North Commons Drive Drive  

Aurora, IL 60504 


